From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 2/14/2014 4:00:37 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: The stay-at-home moms

One showed off her ass to me, another asked me out for a beer. Both thin and athletic. Not my type. But it means I
need to keep my job.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Feb 14,2014 3:24 PM

Subject: Re: The stay-at-home moms

Any hotties?

>On Feb 14, 2014, at 3:13 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:
>

> It's teacher’s off day, so we're all shuttling around for play dates, so I'm hanging out with the moms today.
Mostly part-time workers.

> From: Michael Campbell

> To: Sidney Bob Dietz

> Sent: Feb 14, 2014 3:00 PM

> Subject: Re: The stay-at-home moms

>

> Missed your reference.

>

>>On Feb 14, 2014, at 2:33 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>> Dude.
>>

>>

>> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
>

>

>

>

> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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